12. Loyalsock State Forest

Located on the Loyalsock Trail, the Haystacks
are one of the natural wonders of Sullivan
County. However, they were considered a
major nuisance in the late 1800s when logs
were floated down the Loyalsock to the mills
in Williamsport.

How high were the log jams reported to be at
the Haystacks at that time? (Interpretive sign,
Mead Road parking area off Rt. 220)
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The opening of the coalmines in Lopez
brought eastern European immigrants to the
area seeking employment. In 1907 some of
these new residents purchased the recently
closed Methodist church and established St.
Vladimir’s Russian Orthodox Church.

What is written in stained glass over the front
door of the church? (211 Rt. A786, Lopez)

In 1886 the village of Nordmont was the
northern terminus of the W&NB railroad, and
later the site of an acid chemical factory.
Today only a few buildings remain from
that era.

What product is advertised in the windows
of Vandine’s store? (SR 2003 at SR 2006)

5. Hillsgrove

Built in 1878 the Hillsgrove Hotel is still in
operation today. In 1948, a patron who
couldn’t pay the bill instead painted a mural
in the bar, which still remains.

Who painted the mural, and what day was it
finished? (2148 Rt. 87, Hillsgrove)

many tenants over the years, and was the site
of at least one major fire in the late 1800s.

What two businesses are still advertised on the
sign on the building’s second floor? (Corner
of Turnpike and Water St., Dushore)

8. Hillsgrove Township

=

10. Dushore

The site of CCC Camp 96 in Hillsgrove is
now home to the DCNR Hillsgrove Rangers
Station. The only remaining CCC structure is
the officers’ cabin, still used occasionally to
house guests.

What is written on the sign near the front
door? (Dry Run Road off Rt. 87, south of
Hillsgrove)

In 1900 the L.M. Barth planing mill em-
ployed 16 people and manufactured compo-
nents for building construction. Later partial-
ly destroyed by fire, the site is today the loca-
tion of the Dushore Agway. Across Headley
Avenue from the main Agway building is a
deep gap in the bank.

What was the purpose of this gap? (112
Headley Ave, Dushore, sign on main build-
ing)




